
Dr. Jame*dhowis Arshivis* 
TheigationalArelivee 
washingtoz4 D.C. 

Deer Dr. Rho., 

Thank you for the pages from the "Page Proof" file, omitted and now received. 1 414 not order it send at the added eost of registration, with return receipt to yea end have mot flaked that anythisg be pent et 'hie added loot Lee very long time. I Would prefer that you not undergo this added eost unless I sek it. 
Whet yo07449rt it not quite complete. There was moss sibration *Mk r. Liebeler indicated. In the erigineg request Is shad for ell the Chatting in and required by the changes in the subsection "Alleged asmeelation smith various Mexican or Cuban indiaidueles. I believe in recasting it I did refZr to page 310, Which is en error. I appears in the printed. Report beginning en page dll. Were final editing, this passage extended peat the bottom of peg. W55, the lest of the milted peva sent me. 

I would eppreetate at is siestai in whet yen east Me that will suable me to understand all changes this change required, in the preeeeding azd foilowing *patio's  as well as in the shove-tit-18d one. 

Ale°, Mr. /labeler referred to his Waving written these engages one yellow pad. The changes sent se are typed. I recognize that Mr. Liebeler's recol-lection may have been fealty, but it is also possible that they are eocurete. There-fore, if such changes exist, Mr. Lieb::ler's, in writing, I'd like them also. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 


